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THE CITY OF

NOBLESVILLE

EST. 1823

TO: NOBLESVILLE BOARD OF PUBLIC WORKS AND SAFETY

FROM: ANDREW RODEWALD, PROJECT MANAGER, ENGINEERING

SUBJECT: = CLOSURE OF CHERRY TREE ROAD FOR PLEASANT STREET CONSTRUCTION
DATE: FEBRUARY 13, 2024

As part of the ongoing Pleasant Street project, the city will be starting Phases 2 and 3 of
construction in the near future. As part of this, Cherry Tree Road is impacted by Phase 3. This
section of roadway will be at a significant elevation difference today as part of the bridge
approach over Cicero Creek. It will be impacted from the earliest stages of that bridge
construction. The closure for construction will begin approximately March 1, 2024 and last until
completion of the project, late 2025.

In addition, because of the elevation difference, the northern leg of the intersection will not
have direct access to the new Pleasant Street. The southern leg receives limited access (see
attached exhibit) which allows for improved public safety access. Because of the curves and
grade differences, a left turn from Cherry Tree onto Pleasant will not be allowed upon final
completion.

Thus, this item is partially a request for closure during construction, as well as a permanent
closure and cul-de-sac of the roadway north of future Pleasant. This item has been publicly
discussed, however, direct mailer to affected residents on both sides of the future road has
been sent, including the attached exhibit.

| recommend the Board of Public Works approve the closure of Cherry Tree Road for Pleasant
Street construction.

In advance, | greatly appreciate your consideration of this request.

317.773.4614 | 16 South 10th Street | Noblesville, IN 46060 | www.CityofNoblesville.org
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Begins On/After March 1, 2024.

South leg to remain closed for duration of Phase III (end of 2025)

North leg to remain permanently closed, with cul-de-sac
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